
 
 
 

November 21, 2013 
 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:  Cindy Bladey, Chief 
    Rules, Announcements, and Directives Branch 
    Division of Administrative Services 
    Office of Administration 
 
FROM:    Joseph Anderson, Chief   /RA/ 
    Operating Reactor Licensing and Outreach Branch 
    Division of Preparedness and Response 

Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response 
   
SUBJECT:   NOTICE OF OPPORTUNITY TO PROVIDE WRITTEN 

COMMENTS – EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS FREQUENTLY 
ASKED QUESTIONS (EPFAQ) 

 
 
Enclosed please find one original Federal Register notice for transmittal to the Office of the 
Federal Register for publication.   
 
ADM/DAS/RDB has been given owner’s rights to the notice in the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission’s (NRC) Agencywide Document Access and Management System (ADAMS) 
(Accession No. ML13323B475).  The publicly available NRC document referenced in the notice 
has been finalized in ADAMS (Accession No. ML13323B458) and profiled for public release.  
ADAMS accession number for the document is provided in the text of the notice. 
 
Copies of this notice and the document being made available for public comment have been 
forwarded to the Office of Information Services staff at WEBWORK.Resource@nrc.gov for 
posting to the NRC public Web site. 
 
Enclosure: 
Federal Register notice 
 
CONTACT: Carolyn Kahler, NSIR/DPR 
(301) 287-3722 
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